SEC

OTH s

.._PSC Website: hitp:/www.floridapse.com

(’/P\ March 6, 2003 'él g ?, L
t - 99| ,,? 50 - Pc

o 2002 FC}‘,L anch SOO5 K/H—-

{ STATE OF FLORH)A
COMMISSIONERS:

LiLA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN

J. TERRY DEASON

BRAULIO L. BAEZ

RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY
CHARLES M. DAVIDSON

DIvISIOl COMPETITIVE MARKETS &

7
D BUTION CENTER
DIRECT

(350)4@36%? 2b 4 10: 29

= 0
Mr. Salvatore Belfiore A 5 i= w;
Sam’s B Enterprises (TE921) /9? o} /0 Z
410 Loch Devon Drive S e
Lutz, FL 33549-4200 D W&
Dear Mr. Belfiore: D 325 i MAR 25 2005.

I wanted to get back with you since my February 12" letter and your $50 00 payment (received
on February 13“‘) crossed in the mail. The followmg events have transplred m_tlus ase:

e i, H ‘~"’"‘f“
* 12/12/02 .- The 2002 Regulatory Assessment Fee return form was;naﬂed yyo 1, Ps : ygngnt:-‘
was due by January 30, 2003, to av01d statutory penalty and mterest charges ey fm wop

;o’

:'d’lr_,- l""':\"

< 01/07/03 - The Comm1ss1on received the 2002 Regulatory Assessment Fee return Wltho‘ut"
payment, and a note “Sold business.”

« 01/08/03 - I wrote you a letter which explained that if the $50. 00 minimum Regulatory
Assessment Fee was received by the due date of January 30, 2003, a docket would be

established to grant you a voluntary cancellation with an effective date of Deeember 31,
2002.

* 01/28/03 - You called me and stated that you had sold your business about four years ago
and asked if you had to pay the 2002 fee. I advised yes and asked you to"write a Tetter
requesting cancellation. Iadvised you that the fee and letter must be postmarked by January
30"™. We discussed the fact that a certificate is good for the entire state of Florida, since you

mentioned you would be moving to the East Coast of Florida. You ended the conversatlom o
by stating you would cancel the certificate.

I.,,
* 01/30/03 - Payment for the $50 00 fee was not received, nor was a letter received requestmgt ‘
cancellatlon e -

Ty

. 02/ 1 2/03 I wrote you a letter and explamed that since you d1d not pay tll‘e~2002 fee by the 1
due date of January 30™ and did mot; formally. request. cancellation: of; ;yourcertificate, you ;_

— now owed the 2002 fee ($50 00) statutory penalty and interest charges for late payment =

($3.00), and the 2003 fee ($50.00), for a total of $103.00. A response was requested by 2

- March 1, 2003. L
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Mr. Salvatore Belfiore
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March 6, 2003

« 02/13/03 - The Commission received a check for $50.00. We did not receive the penalty and
interest nor a letter requesting cancellation.

Since payment and the request for cancellation was not postmarked by January 30, 2003,
Sam’s B Enterprises owes $53.00. If they are not received by March 31, 2003, an enforcement
docket may be opened for violation of Commission rules. If Sam’s B Enterprises’ payphone
certificate is cancelled involuntarily, any unpaid RAFs will be turned over to collections.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Ican bereached at (850) 413-6502-voice, (850)
413-6503-fax, by internet e-mail at pisler@psc.state.fl.us, or at the address at the bottom of Page 1.

Sincerely,

Pata. G ol

Paula J. Isler, Research Assistant
Bureau of Service Quality



